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To:  
Mayor & Council
From:
Dan Roach, Director of Human Resources

Re:
Additional Information Regarding Pension Plan Design
Date:
June 6, 2012
______________________________________________________________________________
The purpose of this correspondence is to provide additional information regarding pension plan design options, most specifically a defined contribution (DC) plan design allowing the City flexibility with regard to the employer contribution to the plan.
I would be remiss if I didn’t raise two significant points to our collective attention.  First, I believe the desired flexibility regarding the employer contribution to the pension plan exists in the current/frozen defined benefit (DB) plan, and would exist in the DB component of the hybrid plan staff has previously recommended for your consideration.  Each year our plan administrators establish a recommended contribution, based on amortization tables and plan liabilities.  There is also a minimum annual contribution, required by Georgia law, that is based on a 30-year percentage of payroll amortization.  The City of Roswell has historically opted to meet the recommended contribution and, as a result, our plan is more healthily funded than those who have opted for the lesser contribution.  For your consideration, the recommended contribution as of January 1, 2012 was 14.54% of covered payroll, or $3,919,588, while the legally required minimum for the same period was 11.18% of covered payroll, or $3,014,120…a difference of $905,468.  While opting for the minimum annual contribution may slow the pace toward fully funded status, it does allow for a measurable amount of flexibility during difficult economic or budgetary times.
Secondly, with respect to flexibility in the employer contribution to a DC plan design, plan documents may be written indicating that any or all contributions to the plan are variable, flexible, or subject to budgetary approval.  However, the “speculative” nature of the employer’s contribution to the pension plan will create challenges for us as an organization with respect to recruitment and retention.  In addition, the shift from a defined benefit plan to a defined contribution plan, in and of itself, creates a requirement for us to educate unfamiliar employees regarding their personal responsibility and ownership over their retirement accounts in the new format.
In the event the plan design to be approved by the Mayor & Council is a defined contribution plan alone, without the hybrid plan design, I would respectfully recommend the plan include a fixed contribution to the pension plan, coupled with a matching contribution to deferred compensation that is subject to review and approval with the annual budget.  For example, the City of Alpharetta makes a 10% contribution to the defined contribution pension plan and couples that with a 1:1 matching contribution to deferred compensation, up to a maximum of 5%.  The City of Sandy Springs and the City of Johns Creek have similar plan designs, with a 12% pension contribution and a 1:1 matching contribution to deferred compensation capped at 5%.  Considering a plan design similar to these examples, while conditioning the matching contribution upon annual budgetary approval, will allow us to be competitive in the local labor market, while assisting in the paradigm shift we are embarking upon with new employees.
Appropriate funding for the maintenance of the defined benefit pension plan, frozen to new entrants as of March 1, 2011, is included in the FY ’13 budget in Account 512400 – Retirement Contributions.  In addition, funding in the amount of $468,000 for transition costs associated with creation of the new pension plan design was carried forward into the FY ’13 budget in the Group Benefits Fund, Account 521201 – Professional Services.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration of this information.
Cc:
Kay Love, City Administrator

Michael Fischer, Deputy City Administrator
